

EDUCATOR AND FOREIGN LANGUAGE EXPERT

ABOUT ME

Successful educator with over five years of experience in French and Spanish education. Completed fifteen years of foreign language coursework and over five years of experience in French and Spanish classrooms in various positions. In addition, two years of marketing and event planning experience for two non-profit organizations. Committed to using skills in an efficient and effective manner and advocating for diversity and inclusion for all.

EDUCATION

Regis University

Bachelor of Arts

Spanish and French
Language and Literature
2020 - 2023

EXPERTISE

Engaging Curriculum

Differentiated Instruction

Lesson Planning

Digital Marketing

Event Planning

LANGUAGES

English · Native/Bilingual Fluency

French · Native/Bilingual Fluency

Spanish · Full Professional Fluency

EXPERIENCE

Student Marketing Director · Regis University

August 2022 - Present

- Oversaw social media for a business competition with ten teams competing for over \$20,000 worth of prizes
- Used various platforms including Instagram and Facebook to promote eight events, varying in size
- Helped plan and facilitate three Mentor Saturday events. Events took place once per month for six hours. Additional tasks include: capturing photos of participants, interviewing and recording participants, posting on social media throughout the day
- Collaborated weekly to send weekly communications to participants

Spanish Instructor · Spanish Learning Network

April 2022 - Present

- Create a safe and welcoming environment to learn
- Prepare and teach lessons in Spanish to elementary students using bilingual songs, books, games, and paper materials such as flashcards and handouts
- Follow Colorado state guidelines to create appropriate and engaging lessons
- Work in over six different schools with preschool through fifth-grade students

French Tutor · Independent Contractor

September 2021 - Present

- Personalized tutoring for the French and Spanish language
- Build confidence in students of all ages in their ability to learn foreign languages
- Virtual and in-person tutoring offered
- Working for companies such as Varsity Tutors, Tutors.com, Wyzant and via reference

Teaching Assistant · Académie Lafayette

June 2018 - August 2021

- Assist in elementary classrooms and introduce French language to students in an immersion environment
- Aid on field trips and ensure safety in and out of the classroom
- Create nurturing environment to continue French education

COMMUNITY OUTREACH

It is a personal passion and privilege to serve those in my community. I have elected to give back to the local Latinx and queer communities. Since living in Denver, I have volunteered my time for to the following organizations:

Queer Resource Alliance at Regis University

- Served as a panelist for quarterly Brave Space training
- Managed social media
- Assisted with community outreach
- Planned biweekly events for the queer community on campus

Colorado Hosting Asylum Network (CHAN)

- Assisted asylum-seeking family from Venezuela during transition to US
- Coordinated and facilitated weekly trips to food pantry and WIC application
- Aided with translation
- Met virtually weekly to coordinate with other volunteers